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EXHIBIT 2
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From: USASOC FOIA <USASOC.FOIA@socom.mil>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Wagner, Michael

Subject: RE: Watts Constructors, LLC - FOIA Request to USASOC
Mr. Wagner,

We referred your request to the US Army Corps of Engineers, Omaha District. You should receive
acknowledgement from them very soon, or you may contact them at:
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A_www.nwo.usace.army.miI_&d=DwIGaQ&c=wathbwbi-
K_84JbrNh2g&r=U0W7foJ8cBhHkoSauTH1UfcLKE8g bOL7b_6PzQfREck&m=zKZWMAZRyLeXYSuC4F5IYiKR
KTYdVAVUL59K6t6rovg&s=UDsPLd6M70qZFP110gTfEIQS7AzRy6TsUyo0_S3zqPo&e=

Sincerely,

Christopher Nesbitt

FOIA/PA Officer

U.S. Army Special Operations Command
(910) 432-9233 / DSN: 239-9233
christopher.nesbitt@socom.mil (NIPR)

chris.w.nesbitt@usasoc.socom.smil.mil (SIPR)

"FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - PRIVACY SENSITIVE: ANY MISUSE OR UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE
MAY RESULT IN BOTH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES."

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipients and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message. This document is protected from disclosure by Title 5, U.S.C.

Section 552a. If you have inadvertently received this document, please return it to the sender and destroy any
copies.
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From: Wagner, Michael [mailto:MeWagner@seyfarth.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:31 AM
To: USASOC FOIA <USASOC.FOIA@socom.mil>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Watts Constructors, LLC - FOIA Request to USASOC

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please see attached FOIA Request directed to United States Army Special Operations Command and United
States Army 10th Special Operations Forces Group.

Sincerely,

Michael Wagner | Seyfarth Shaw LLP
975 F Street, N.W. | Washington, DC 20004

Direct: +1-202-828-3592 | Fax: +1-202-641-9260 mewagner@seyfarth.com | [CAUTION] www.seyfarth.com
[CAUTION]

The information contained in this transmission is attorney privileged and/or confidential information intended for
the use of the individual or entity named above. [f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.
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